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COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
 

Lakeland Village Community Center Flooring Demolition and Installation 
 

RFB# FMARC-314 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 December 19, 2023 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
 

I certify that I have received this addendum on behalf of the company listed below. 
 

Signed: ________________________________________________  Dated: ___________________  
 
Name and title: ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Company: ________________________________________________________________________ 
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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
TO RFB#FMARC-314 

 
1.0 This addendum is considered to be part of the Request for Bids (RFB). All other terms of the RFB remain 
unchanged and in effect. This addendum is intended to provide additional information and/or to change 
requirements in the above referenced RFB. Any information contained herein will be considered part of the RFB 
and as such will be used in the evaluation of the bid responses. Attention all potential bidders, if you have already 
submitted your proposal  prior to the bid closing date, please review this addendum and re-submit your bid response, 
should this addendum modify your initial bid response. 
 
2.0 To verify that all Vendors have received a copy of this addendum, please sign the cover page of this 
addendum and return it with your proposal to: 
 
   County of Riverside 
   Purchasing and Fleet Services  
   Attn: Misty Alderaan, Procurement Contract Specialist 
   RFB #FMARC-314 
   3450 14th Street 
   Riverside, CA  92501  
      
   

3.0 Questions & Answers   
 

1. Q: What hours will work be performed? In the documents it has both regular business hours and after 
hours.  

           A: All work to be performed at the conclusion of regular hours of operation. 
Hours of Operation:   
 
Monday   Noon – 5pm     
Tuesday  10am – 3pm     
Wednesday  10am – 3pm     
Thursday  10am – 3pm    
Friday    Noon - 5pm     
Saturday   10am – 3pm    
Sunday                Noon – 5pm      

 
2. Q: Are there specifications for the VCT? If so, may we get the specs?  

A: Vinyl Composition Tile  (VCT)  
Standard Excelon 
12 in. x 12 in. (305 mm x 305mm) 
1/8in. (3.2mm) 
Color TBD 
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3. Q: In the community rec room and fitness room, would the color in material be the same for both rec 
and fitness room for uniformity?  
A: We want a lighter color in the rec and fitness room and a darker color in the community room. 
 

4. Q: In the entryway, is there a specific color or tile size specification? 
A: We are open to size, it does not have to be that same size, but we would like a darker color. 
 
 

5. Q: The cove base – is there a specific color?  
A: Same color we currently have. 
 

6. Q: Where in the bid documents can I find the material designation/product spec? 
A: See Question 2 above 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

All other items remain unchanged 
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